Mandla Zuma

From: Ricky Cifarelli <rickyc@quadafrica.co.za>
Sent: 27 May 2013 10:12 AM

To: Vici Napier

Subject: FW: HUDDLE PARK

Hi Vici

See mail from City Power below.

Regards

Ricky Cifarelli
rickyc@quadafrica.co.za

Quad Africa Consulting (PTY) Ltd
32A Kloof Road

Bedfordview

Johanneshburg, 2008

Tel: +27 11 455-1865

Fax: +27 11 450-4614

Cell: 083 629 5103

QUAD AFRICA
CONSULTING

The e-mail and attachments are confidential and intended only for selected recipients. If you have received it in error, you may not in any way
disclose or rely on the contents. You may not keep, copy or distribute the e-mail. Should you receive it, immediately notify the sender of the error
and delete the e-mail. Also note that this form of communication is not secure, it can be intercepted, and may not necessarily be free of errors and
viruses in spite of reasonable efforts to secure this medium.

/\GREEN BU'LD'NG C u._.._u.;

Quad Africa Consulting are proud members of the Green Building Council of South Africa
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Gavin Jardine [mailto:gjardine@citypower.co.za]
Sent: 27 May 2013 10:04 AM

To: Ricky Cifarelli

Subject: RE: HUDDLE PARK

Hello Ricky
We have the 2 500 kVA required for the Huddle Park development available on our network.
Regards,

Gavin Jardine
Tel. 011-490-7051



Cell. 083 - 704 -9324
Fax. 011 - 870 - 3329

e-mail: glardine@citypower.co.za

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email and/or any related attachments

From: Ricky Cifarelli [mailto:rickyc@quadafrica.co.za]
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2013 10:02 AM

To: Gavin Jardine

Subject: HUDDLE PARK

Hi Gavin
Just a reminder to send me confirmation that City Power can provide the 2.5MVA as detailed in our services report.
Thanks &

Regards

Ricky Cifarelli
rickyc@gquadafrica.co.za

Quad Africa Consulting (PTY) Ltd
32A Kloof Road

Bedfordview

Johannesburg, 2008

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

_,,\f/‘@REEN BUILDING COUNCI

Quad Africa Consulting are proud members of the Green Building Council of South Africa

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER: This message contains privileged and confidential information intended only for
the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby
notified that you must not read, disseminate, copy or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the City Power (SOC) Ltd. mail administrator at
hel pdesk @citypower.co.zaimmediately. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
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sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of City Power (SOC) Ltd. While
every care has been taken in preparing this document, no representation, warranty or undertaking (express
or implied) is given and no responsibility nor liability is accepted by City Power (SOC) Ltd. asto the
accuracy of the information contained herein, that the mail is virus-free, or for any loss arising from reliance
on it. Copyright and database rights protection exists in this publication. City Power (SOC) Ltd. is neither
liable for the proper, complete transmission of the information contained in this communication, nor any
delay initsreceipt nor do we warrant that the mail is virus-free.



